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By E-mail and U.S. Mail

Ralph I. Lancaster, Jr.
Pierce Atwood
Merrill's Wharf

254 Commercial Street
Portland, ME 04101

Re:  Case Management Plan No. 2

Dear Special Master Lancaster:

I write on behalf of the State of Georgia to seek clarification on a scheduling issue in
Case Management Order Number 2. Specifically, on the Summary of Deadlines, the Order sets
February 9, 2015 as the deadline for the United States to submit its statement of intended
participation. The Summary of Deadlines also sets February 9, 2015 as the date for Georgia to
file a motion based on Rule 12(b)(7) for failure to join a necessary and indispensable
party. Paragraph 6 of CMO 2 provides that any party objecting to the United States’ statement
of current intended participation may file a brief explaining its objection within seven days of
service of the statement, and no later than February 16, 2015. Georgia respectfully submits that
should it choose to file a Rule 12(b)(7) motion relating to the United States it should also be
allowed to do so within seven of days of the United States’ filing (or on February 9, 2015,
whichever is later). That way, the parties and the Special Master will know whether the United
States intends to seek intervention and the grounds for its position, which would focus any
subsequent 12(b)(7) motion and could potentially avoid the need for motion practice on that
issue altogether.

We have conferred with counsel for Florida, and I am authorized to state that Florida has
no objection to the deadline adjustment requested by Georgia, without prejudice to Florida’s
right to raise all available arguments or objections in opposition to any Rule 12(b)(7) motion
filed by Georgia.

Beijing Chicago Hong Kong Houston London Los Angeles Munich New York Palo Alto San Francisco Shanghai



KIRKLAND & ELLIS LLP

Special Master Ralph I. Lancaster, Jr.
January 30, 2015
Page 2

Please do not hesitate to contact me if I may be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

Craig S. Primis, P.C.

ce: via email:

floridawaterteam@foley.com
georgiawaterteam(@kirkland.com
Michael.gray2@usdoj.gov
james.dubois@usdoj.gov
allen.winsor@myfloridalegal.com
supremectbriefs@usdoj.gov
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